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1 message

DHommrich <DHommrich@twc.com> Tue, Aug 12, 2014 at 5:55 PM
To: Elizabeth Fauxpoint <efauxpoint@gmail.com>

Elizabeth,

Here are the traffic results for Rosewood.

Denis

From: Chapelle, Cody [mailto:Cody.Chapelle@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:33 PM

To: Mumphrey, Kevin; DHommrich

Cc: Viers, Darryl

Subject: RE: Traffic Monitoring on Rosewood Ave

The trailers were deployed as follows:
1600 Rosewood Ave, from 2/17/12 until 2/24/12, 7552 total vehicles, 22.65 MPH average speed, 46 MPH fastest speed

1400 Rosewood Ave, from 4/22/13 until 5/8/13, 3892 total vehicles, 18.99 MPH average speed, 54 MPH fastest speed

From: Mumphrey, Kevin

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 11:57 AM

To: DHommrich

Cc: Viers, Darryl; Chapelle, Cody

Subject: RE: Traffic Monitoring on Rosewood Ave

Denis,

I will copy our traffic enforcement officers and | will let you know what they are able to research and find out. Can you be
more specific on the date and year if possible that you saw a speed monitoring machine on Rosewood? This information
would helpful on the research.

2 . . . 8/15/2014 12:41 PM
F created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com



mailto:<efauxpoint@gmail.com>
mailto:<DHommrich@twc.com>
mailto:<efauxpoint@gmail.com>
mailto:Cody.Chapelle@louisvilleky.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=db7f256de3&view=pt&
http://www.pdffactory.com
Elizabeth
Highlight


